Re: please cancel room and tour Fwd: Re: new res---sbh--orl steven ervin 6/12/2024 2 bedroom condo
sleep 8

From Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>, Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Date 28/05/2024 06:34

Hello,
This reservation is canceled.

Thank you.

Ellie Berrada
Vice President, Magic World Club

Cell: 407-910-5330

| Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

www.Magicworldclub.com
11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
Sent: Friday, May 24, 2024 12:47:24 PM
To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Subject: Fwd: please cancel room and tour Fwd: Re: new res---sh--orl steven ervin 6/12/2024 2 bedroom condo sleep 8
checking to see if this was cancelled

-------- Original Message --——-

Subject: please cancel room and tour Fwd: Re: new res-—sb--orl

steven ervin 6/12/2024 2 bedroom condo sleep 8

Date: 20/05/2024 08:23

From: reservations@rooms101.com

To: MWC-Ellie <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>, MWC-Reda
<reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

please cancel the room and tour

thanks

-------- Original Message -

Subject: Re: new res---sb--orl steven ervin 6/12/2024 2 bedroom
condo sleep 8

Date: 15/04/2024 06:39

From: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

To: "reservations@rooms101.com" <reservations@rooms101.com>, Reda
Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Hello,
Reservation Booked.

Confirmation Number:



Steven Ervin #868287019

Dates Of Stay:

Jun 12,2024 - Jun 16, 2024

2 Bedroom Condo - Summer Bay Orlando - 1 room
4 nights 4 adults 2 children

Tour will be booked upon arrival.

Thank you!

Have a magical day §¢

Ellie Berrada

Vice President, Magic World Club

Cell: 407-910-5330 | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

www.Magicworldclub.com

11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: reservations@rooms107.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

Date: Thursday, April 11, 2024 at 1:48 PM

To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>, Reda Berrada
<reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Subject: new res-—-sbh--orl steven ervin 6/12/2024 2 bedroom condo sleep

8

please book room and tour

thanks



